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IMSA COMPETITION MEMO IWSC #19-08 
 

To: All IMSA WeatherTech SportsCar Championship Participants 
 
From: IMSA Competition 
 
Date: December 19 
 
Re: 2019 Provisional Tire Allocations 

_____________________________________________________________ 
 
In order to help Teams prepare for the season, listed below are the provisional tire allocations and Michelin 
tire specifications expected for WeatherTech Championship Events in 2019.  These allocations and tires 
specifications are subject to change.  The official allocation and specification for each Event is published in 
the applicable event SR. 
 

  DPi DPi LMP2 LMP2 GTLM GTD GTD 
  987F/988F 987E/988E 987F/988F 987E/988E   S8M S9M 
ROAR 10   10   14 7   
Daytona 24 38   38   38 28   
Sebring 12 24   24   24 18   
Long Beach 8       8     
Mid Ohio 10   10   10 7   
Detroit 9         6   
WGI   14   14 14   10 
CTMP   10   10 10   7 
LRP         10   6 
Road 
America   10   10 10   8 
VIR         10   8 
WRLS   10   10 10 8   
Petit 22   22   22 20   

        
Where two tire designations are noted, it is Front/Rear 

 


